From: Luana Payne [mailto:Luana.Payne@corrs.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2016 7:57 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J

Cc: Janine Young; Tonia Sakkas

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Fire Fighting Industry Award 2010 - AM2014/202

Dear Associate
We refer to the above matter in which we act for the CFA and MFB.

You may recall that, during the hearing on 21 April 2016, an exhibit was tendered on a confidential
basis (namely, exhibit MFB/CFA 22) and Justice Ross requested that we frame a relevant order
consistent with section 594 of the Fair Work Act 2009.

We have now prepared, for His Honour’s consideration, the attached draft confidentiality order in
respect of exhibit MFB/CFA 22. The UFU has confirmed that it consents to the order being made in
this form.

Please contact me should you have any queries.
Kind regards

Luana Payne
Senior Associate

luana.payne@corrs.com.au
Tel +61 3 9672 3117

Fax +61 3 9672 3010
WWW.COrITs.com.au
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ORDER

Fair Work Act 2009
$.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards

4 yearly review of modern awards
(AM2014/202)

FIRE FIGHTING INDUSTRY AWARD 2010
[MA000111]

Fire fighting services

JUSTICE ROSS, PRESIDENT MELBOURNE, 4 MAY 2016

Confidentiality Order — Exhibit MFB/CFA 22.

A Pursuant to 5.594 of the Fair Work Act 2009 (Cth) it is ordered that:

1. The publication of the document received into evidence and marked as Exhibit MFB/CFA 22 be
prohibited.

P Without leave of a member of the Commission, no person is to disclose, use, reproduce, disseminate
or publish the pages of the transcript of the proceedings on 21 April 2016 that contain the paragraphs
marked PN2853 to PN2898 (inclusive), other than for the purposes of these proceedings.

3, Any application for leave to disclose, use, reproduce, disseminate or publish the pages and
paragraphs of the transcript identified in paragraph 2 above must be made on notice to the
Metropolitan Fire & Emergency Services Board and Country Fire Authority.

4. Liberty to apply is reserved.
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